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Memorandum To: All Pre-Bid Attendees 

From:   Thad Ninnemann 

   Capital Projects Manager 

   Marshall Morris 

   Blue Ridge Community College Project Coordinator 

   BRCC Industrial Skills Building: Install Welding Booths 

Subject:  Addendum #1 Clarifications/Additional Pricing 

Date:   March 16, 2020 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

• Blue Ridge Community College is hosting Pardee UNC/ Henderson County Department 
of Public Health drive-through COVID-19 screening. This will close the Industrial Skills 
Center and upper Killian parking lot to Students, Employees and Contractors. Contractors 
will need to park in front of the Killian Building. Parking spaces will be made available 
as close as possible to the Industrial Skills Center entrance for the Contractor’s vehicles, 
porta john and storage pod. 

 
• Access to the ISC gym (multi-purpose room), exercise room and the two locker rooms 

(with the restrooms) will be closed and off limits to students, employees and Contractors.. 
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• Option C (added): BRCC would like additional separate pricing for the Contractor to 

provide and install hoses to connect the Miller fume extractor fan to the filters. This was 
discussed during the pre-bid. 
 
 


